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Samford, David § (PSC) ﬁE@EWEﬁ -' amr] Y55

From: Samford, David S (PSC) JUN 27 2008
Sent:  Tuesday, June 24, 2008 2:27 PM pyBLIC SERV\SE
To: ‘Adams, Paul (KYOAG)'; Riggs, KendﬁcQMMj |l|er John N. Hughes; Howard, Dennis

(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); fking@dkgnlaw.com; allyson.sturgeon@eon-us.com;
dbrown@stites.com; Michael Kurtz; dmeade@pcmmiaw.com; Melissa Yates; cflyon@orrick.com;
Thompson, Paul; Sinclair, David; Northam, Patrick R.; Eversole, Deborah; Sturgeon, Allyson

Cc: Raff, Richard (PSC); Scott, Isaac S (PSC)
Subject: RE: 2007-00455 BREC Unwind Bank of America Payoff

Dear Counsel,

This is to disclose a conversation with Dennis Howard this hour that touched upon a discussion of BREC's
proposed termination of the BOA lease on or before June 30th. Dennis was at the Commission's office on
another matter. After discussing the factual background of the proposed termination, Dennis has agreed o
review his office’s opinion, set forth below, with regard to the proposed termination once BREC supplies by lstter
the additional information identified at Thursday's 1C.

Counsel are also advised that in keeping with Commission policy and procedure, any requested staff opinion
regarding the proposed termination must contain the standard disclaimer that it is not binding upon the
Commission.

A copy of this email will be filed of record in the case file.

David S. Samford

General Counsel

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd., Frankfort, KY 40602
DavidS.Samford@ky.gov
502-564-3940, ext. 270 (p)
502-564-7279 (f)

http://psc.ky.gov

NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
information that is confidential and/or subject to the attorney-client privilege. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via
e-mail, and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Adams, Paul (KYOAG) [mailto:Paul.Adams@ag.ky.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 9:44 AM

To: Riggs, Kendrick R.; Jim Miller; John N. Hughes; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG);
fking@dkgnlaw.com; allyson.sturgeon@eon-us.com; dbrown@stites.com; Michael Kurtz;
dmeade@pcmmlaw.com; Samford, David S (PSC); Melissa Yates; cflyon@orrick.com; Thompson, Paul; Sinclair,
David; Northam, Patrick R.; Eversole, Deborah; Sturgeon, Allyson

Subject: 2007-00455 BREC Unwind Bank of America Payoff

Dear Counsel,

This issue of the early payoff for Bank of America was discussed at the last informal conference and while nothing
was decided at that time, the issue was to be followed up today. Our office has considered the proposed
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transaction and it is our opinion that this transaction will require the approval of the PSC as BREC is responsible
for reimbursing the E.ON parties at the close of the unwind transaction. Our office believes that 278.300 is
controlling in regard to this issue and therefore, PSC approval is required. Please let us know of the status of this
issue and whether any further discussion is necessary. Thanks.

Paul Adams

Assistant Attorney General

Office of Rate Intervention

Office of the Attorney General

1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
502.696.5458

Paul. Adams@ag.ky.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

The information contained in this electronic transmission, including any attachments hereto, is for
the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), then you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, forwarding, distribution, or the taking of any
action in reliance upon the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited and unlawful. If you
have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the
communication and destroy any copies, including any attachments hereto. This information is
privileged and confidential. This information is protected and exempt from disclosure under the
attorney-client privilege, KRE 503, and/or the work product doctrine. This electronic transmission
is exempt from disclosure by subpoena or the Kentucky Open Records Act pursuant to Ky. R.
Professional Conduct 1.6, KRS 61.878(1), and other applicable law.

6/24/2008



